RECEIVED

CLEN ¥. FEATHERSTCNE II TRUST
236 Roswell Fetroleum Building
Roswell, New Mexico

L1, New Mex 0.C. C.
January 4, 1565 ARTESIA, OFFIGE

JAN 5 1985

Mr. M.L. Armstrong, JSupervisor 5;”
New Mexico (Gil Censervation Commission W
Tenth and Dallas Streets

Artesia, New Mexico

Re: GCi Test, Featherstone Trust No. 1
CHAD Federal, Section 27-18-30,
North Eenson-Queen Grayburg Field,
Eddy County
Dear Sir:

Your letter of January 1, 1¢65 cancels the allowable for
the above well, effective January 1, 1$65, for failure to
file form C-116, GUR Test Report.

We wish to thank you for this reminder and to advise that
the required GCR test has been conducted, but the information
resulting therefrom has not been forwarded to this office by
our field personnel for calculation and filing.

A Tull schedule of year-end activities by field personnel
and personnel of this office may explain the delay in process-
ing the GOR test report for this well; however, this situation
will be corrected and the required form C-116 should be in your
hands within the next few days.

Thank you again for your consideration and every effort
will be made by this office to avoid similar situations in the
future.

Very truly yours,

Rex Alcorn
Geologist
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